
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services, or provide a video link for meetings. For additional information 
to request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 715-479-8682 ext. 224, 525 E. Maple Street, P.O. Box 1269, 

Eagle River WI 54521.  

AGENDA NOTICE 

THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER WILL HOLD A MEETING ON  
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. AT CITY HALL, 525 E. MAPLE STREET IN EAGLE RIVER. 

This meeting will be available by Zoom at the following link: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85111695208?pwd=x5pMv8crrbsPuYwefObTYbJG0m83b3.1 

Meeting ID: 851 1169 5208 
Passcode: 963936 

1) Call to Order.
2) Roll Call.
3) Approval of minutes.
4) Public Hearings, discussion and possible action on the following agenda item(s):

a) Public Hearing: Premier Eagle River, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-
family housing complex consisting of up to 48 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses 
permitted by conditional grant: (6) Multi-family housing in excess of two units on Parcel
#221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 
507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine 
Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.

b) Approval to sell Parcel #221.995 at the southeast corner of N. Indiana Street and E. Hospital 
Road. .82 acres, zoned Office Residential, and described as SE-NW, Sect. 28, T40N, R10E, PRT SE 
NW EXC
430-5.

c) Offer to Purchase Parcel #221-457 on the west side of Bond Street at the T-Docks boat landing, 
zoned Single-Family Residential, and described as Sect. 28, T40N,R10E, PRT OUTLOT D LAKE PARK 
ADDN. Offer for $5,000 submitted by Corbin Lasier 

d) Working Draft amendment recommendation for Auxiliary Housing Units in Single Family 
residential zoning district, for public hearing in March 2025

e) Working Draft amendment recommendation for Visibility Triangle ordinance, for public hearing 
in March 2025.

f) Easement approval for Silver Lake Road, along east property line of Parcel #221-982, to allow for 
road construction project scheduled for Summer 2025.

5) Adjournment.
Robin Ginner, City Administrator 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85111695208?pwd=x5pMv8crrbsPuYwefObTYbJG0m83b3.1




 
January 9, 2025 
 
A meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Eagle River was called to order at 5:00pm by Mayor Jeff 
Hyslop. 
 
Roll Call: Adam Grassl, John Hletko, Kim Schaffer, Mike Adamovich, and Mary Horant. Deb Brown absent. 
Also in attendance; Robin Ginner, Becky Bolte, Mike Sanborn  
 
Motion Horant, 2nd by Adamovich to approve the minutes of the 11/7/24 meeting. Carried, all.  
 
Mayor Hyslop moved agenda item c to the beginning of agenda.  
 
c) Proposed Resolution #1052 by the City of Eagle River Expressing Support for The Sale of Riverside Park 
to Be Developed into Single- And Two-Family Residential Homes. Ginner presented that Vilas County has 
requested a resolution from the City showing support for the sale of property at Riverside Park, north of 
West Division, for single- and two-family residential dwellings.  Holly Tomlanovich of Vilas County Land 
and Recreation was present and conveyed her support, citing site is underutilized.  Discussion including 
who currently uses area for events. Motion by Horant, 2nd by Grassl to recommend City Council adoption 
of Resolution 1052. Discussion on higher price point of proposed dwellings and need for green space. 
Carried on a roll call vote. Ayes: Horant, Grassl, Schaffer, Adamovich  Nays: Hletko 
 
a) Public Hearing: Abundant Life Church is seeking a conditional use permit to establish an annex facility 
for their church to host programming for youth and other groups at 216 Capich Drive, Eagle River, per 
Ordinance Sec. 106-333: Uses permitted by conditional grant. (1) Churches, private clubs, fraternities and 
lodges except those whose chief activity is a service customarily carried on as a business. The property is 
described as Parcel 221-962, GL 04, Sect. 27, T40N, R10E, PRT GOVT LOT 4. Schaffer and Hyslop disclosed 
connections to the property and connection to the church but no financial interest apparent from either.  
Pastor Cheryl Dixon-Colburn presented the proposed plan to use 216 Capich as a youth ministry annex to 
Abundant Life Church.  Dixon-Colburn reported the church is sensitive of the residential setting and will 
be respectful of neighbors with no late nights and no loud music, presenting anticipated hours not to 
exceed 9:00PM, and speaking of intention to install privacy fencing. Mayor Hyslop opened the public 
hearing at 5:25PM.  Kara Petterson of 224 Capich spoke for neighbors of the proposed site.  Petterson 
presented concerns with noise and who to contact with problems, Ginner provided City noise ordinance 
information and applicants assured Petterson that they could contact them directly. Fencing was brought 
up as a neighborhood concern, Dixons had presented in their opening statement a privacy fence would 
be installed.  Petterson asked about property values, Mayor Hyslop answered with Assessor sets those 
values and does not anticipate fluctuation.  Petterson expressed concerns of use, that this wasn’t going to 
be a group treatment or troubled youth house with Ginner stating she didn’t think city ordinance would 
allow it in single family residential. Mayor Hyslop stated the conditional use permit is for an extension of 
the church and they aren’t asking for approval for this house to be used as a group home.  Mayor Hyslop 
presented that the requested use isn’t something new for the church, just a new arrangement on where 
it’s done. Petterson relayed concerns about septic with Mayor Hyslop stating this is a conditional use 
permit and hooking up to the city sewer would be a part of the conditions. Hours of use were presented 
by Dixon-Colburn in the opening statement addressing Petterson concerns.  Petterson asked about 
parking on the residential streets with Rob Dixon responding the parking lot at the church is sufficient for 
all cars.  The annex will be designed to stay a “house” so if sold at a later date, it would be saleable as a 
house. Butch Fitzpatrick asked for clarification on what the conditional use permit means, “allowed with 
conditions”, and believes the annex to be a vital community opportunity. With no other requests to 
comment, Mayor Hyslop closed the public hearing at 5:35PM. Motion by Horant, 2nd by Adamovich to 
recommend to City Council approval of a conditional use permit to Abundant Life Church to establish an 
annex facility for their church to host programming for youth and other groups at 216 Capich with the 
conditions of: A privacy fence on the North and West side following city ordinance, hooking up to the city 



 
sewer by Labor Day, and providing a point of contact between the church and the neighborhood residents. 
Discussion on privacy fence ordinance requirements and sewer connection deadline. Carried on a roll call 
vote, all. 
 
b) Public Hearing: PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 590: Short-Term Rental Licensing, addition of Article XII to 
Chapter 106 - Zoning, PURPOSE: To ensure that the quality and nature of the short-term rentals operating 
within the City of Eagle River are adequate for protecting public health, safety, and general welfare and to 
protect the character and stability of the neighborhoods within the city. Clerk provided an opening 
statement on reasons this ordinance is being proposed. Planning Commission members were given 
printed copies of all comments received prior to the meeting from: Audrey Emery- 614 N Hirzel, Cristin 
Logan – 119 Sherburn, Ric Riniker – 520 E Pine, Craig Pivar - 161 River St.  Public Hearing was opened at 
5:45PM.  Alex Forer, Eagle River Getaways – 408 N Birch, asked why the requirement that single-family 
zoned residences cannot be rented out more than once in a seven-day period. Mayor Hyslop responding 
that the requirement was adopted into city code on July 11, 2023, and into Vilas County ordinance 
January 1, 2024, adding it was put into place to address complaints where issues arose with neighbors 
relating to change overs and the rule was put into place to protect neighborhood stability and order. 
Audrey Emery, representing 614 N Hirzel, voiced concerns over more fees with the additional $200 
renewal fee for licensing, adding to the $250 they currently pay to Vilas County for annual health 
inspection. Hletko asked about the concern presented via written comments to Clerk, that AirBNB does 
not provide users with list including names of renters and addresses as required by the proposed 
ordinance 106-804(c)(5), concerned that we are proposing a law that asks a resident to provide 
something they themselves are unable to produce  Bolte responded that Attorney Garbowicz did not 
want the requirement changed and that AirBNB would be able to supply this register of renter 
information if litigation came about, thus meeting the ordinance requirement. Dave Long - Wild Rivers 
Property Management asked via Zoom: Regarding the code of conduct, I assume this is a flexible term? 
We have a welcome guide with guest expectations at every property, but not a 'code of conduct.' Bolte 
responded that the Code of Conduct as proposed in 106-804 would not be something the city would 
need to approve or require a copy of, rather owner certification of compliance.  This would be a 
document created by the owner/manager to provide renters that clearly defines owner expectations and 
informs the tenants of City of Eagle River codes. Grassl addressed the concerns presented via written 
comments to Clerk regarding the requirement that an owner or appointed manager must be located 
within 40 miles of the rental with contact information on file with city. Schaffer provided examples of why 
this is needed. For emergency purposes, someone must be designated as a local contact that knows they 
are the local contact. Bolte presented 2% fire dues cover the cost of fire inspections done by the Eagle 
River Fire Department. With no other requests to comment, Mayor Hyslop closed the public hearing at 
6:13PM. Motion by Hletko, 2nd by Adamovich to recommend to City Council the adoption of Ordinance 590 
– Short-term Rental Licensing as presented. Carried on a roll call vote, all. 
 
d) Addition of City of Eagle River addressing to Vilas County Addressing Ordinance (Adam Grassl). Grassl 
presented as the Vilas County Land Information Director. Vilas County has been working with Ginner on 
addressing. Grassl would like to see a plan for addressing within the City. An addressing campaign was 
discussed to educate residents on the requirements for fire number house markings. Ginner and Grassl to 
work on formalizing an addressing plan. 
 
Motion by Horant, 2nd by Hletko to adjourn at 6:30pm. 
 
         Becky J Bolte – Clerk 
 















Public Notice – Conditional Use Permit, Premier Eagle River LLC Multi Family Development 
 
Publish twice beginning the week of January 20, 2025 – Affidavit requested. 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF EAGLE RIVER PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

Premier Eagle River, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing complex 
consisting of up to 48 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by conditional grant: 
(6) Multi-family housing in excess of two units, on Parcel #221-1060-05, described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, 
T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The parcel is located at the northeast corner of 
US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 70 East.  

 

The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, February 6, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, Eagle 
River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City Administrator, PO. 
Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  
Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL 
BE PRESENT. 
 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov


 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Posted 1/9/2025 

 

 
Premier Eagle River, LLC is requesting a conditional use permit to build a multi-family housing 
complex consisting of up to 48 units, pursuant to Zoning Section 106-393 Uses permitted by 
conditional grant: (6) Multi-family housing in excess of two units on Parcel #221-1060-05, 
described as NW-NE, Sect. 34, T40N,R10E, PRT NW NE EXC 507081,547546,593411. The parcel is 
located at the northeast corner of US Highway 45/East Pine Street, Wall Street, and State Highway 
70 East.  
 
The City of Eagle River Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to review the request on 
Thursday, February 6, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. located at the Eagle River City Hall, 525 E. Maple Street, 
Eagle River WI 54521.  Comments can be made at the public hearing or by mail to City 
Administrator, PO. Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521; by phone (715) 479-8682 x227 or email 
rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov.  Documents will be available for review at City Hall. PETITIONERS, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. 
 

mailto:rcginner@eagleriverwi.gov










































DRAFT ORDINANCE COPY FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. XXX 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER TO AMEND THE SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW SUPPLEMENTAL HOUSING STRUCTURES BY CONDITIONAL 

USE GRANT 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Eagle River seeks to expand housing opportunities while maintaining the 
character of single-family residential neighborhoods; and 
 
WHEREAS, supplemental housing structures can provide affordable housing options, 
multigenerational living opportunities, and efficient use of existing infrastructure; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to implement regulations that ensure compatibility with 
existing neighborhoods and provide oversight through a conditional use grant process; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Amendment to Single-Family Residential Zoning Code 
The City’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 106-331 THROUGH 106-360, is hereby amended to include 
the following provisions: 

 
A. Purpose 
The purpose of this ordinance is to permit supplemental housing structures within single-
family residential zones while ensuring they align with the character, design, and intended 
density of these neighborhoods. 
 
B. Definition 
For purposes of this ordinance, "Supplemental Housing Structure" refers to a separate, 
secondary residential structure located on the same lot as a primary single-family dwelling. 
Examples include but are not limited to accessory dwelling units (ADUs), guest houses, 
garage apartments, or in-law suites. 
 
C. Conditional Use Grant Requirements 

1. Application Process 
Property owners seeking to construct a supplemental housing structure must apply 
for a Conditional Use Grant through the City Zoning Department. 
 

2. Approval Criteria 
The Conditional Use Grant may be issued if the following criteria are met: 



a. The structure complies with all applicable building codes and zoning 
requirements. 

b. The lot size is sufficient to accommodate both the primary residence and the 
supplemental housing structure, with a minimum lot size of 7,200 square feet 

c. The structure does not exceed 40% of the primary dwelling's square footage. 
d. The design of the structure is compatible with the primary residence and 

surrounding neighborhood. 
e. Adequate parking is provided, with at least one off-street parking space 

designated for the supplemental unit. 
f. Public services, such as water, sewer, and utilities, are adequately available to 

serve the additional structure. 
 

3. Conditions of Approval 
The Planning Commission may impose conditions to ensure compatibility with the 
neighborhood, such as screening, setbacks, height restrictions or other conditions. 

 
D. Prohibited Uses 

1. Supplemental housing structures shall not be used for commercial purposes. 
2. Supplemental housing structures shall not be used for short-term rental purposes, 

with short term rental being defined as a period less than 30 consecutive days. 
3. Supplemental housing structures shall not include recreational vehicles, campers 

and/or motor homes. 
4. Structures that do not comply with the conditions outlined in this ordinance shall 

not be approved. 
 

Section 2. Severability 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason held to be 
unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of 
this ordinance. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date 
This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication as required by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Eagle River on this ______ day of 
_____________, 2025 
 
Mayor: _________________________ 
City Clerk: _____________________ 
 

Commented [RG1]: Do we want to increase the 
minimum lot size, or require a minimum number of feet 
between structures on the lot?  



VIA EMAIL ONLY 

Robin Ginner 

STEVEN C. GARBOWICZ 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

221 S. First Street 
P. 0. Box 639 

Eagle River, WI 54521 
715-479-6444 ext. 22 
Fax: 715-4 79-3021 
sgarbo@oabglaw.com 

January 27, 2025 

Re: Amendment to Single-Family Residential Zoning Ordinance 
For Supplemental Housing 

Dear Robin: 

BRANCH OFFICE 
Tomahawk, W I 54487 
Telephone: 715-453-6921 

I have looked at your proposed amendment and I have two comments. In the definition 
to supplemental housing I would try to eliminate all RVs or any mobile recreational 
vehicle of any size so they would not qualify as a supplemental housing structure. 
Secondly in Section C.1.f., I think I would state that language as follows: "This 
supplemental housing unit shall not be used for short-term rental purposes with short
term rental being a period less than 30 consecutive days." I would not want to 
separately permit this by the City because that will open a Pandora's Box and once we 
allow a supplemental housing structure to be short-term rented, we will not be able to 
close that loophole. Therefore, I think it should be tightened up. Otherwise your 
Ordinance certainly looks fine to me. I must say I have never heard of this 
supplemental housing structure but it certainly seems like a good idea. 

One other thought I might have is with regard to the approval criteria for a conditional 
use permit, where it talks about lot size, are you referring to 7,200 square feet for the 
entire lot or is that the minimum lot size after placement of a primary residence? I think 
we need to make sure that 7,200 square feet if that is the total lot size will 
accommodate two housing structures and parking. Do you want to add any provision 
for vegetative buffers on the lot to screen the two structures? Also, if there is a garage 
already in place, how will a City lot accommodate another supplemental structure? It 
seems as though that could be a tight fit. 

In any event, those are my comments. If you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me. 

SCG:alc 





 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

DRAFT ORDINANCE COPY FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. XXX 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VISIBILITY TRIANGLE ORDINANCE 106-263 OF THE CITY OF EAGLE RIVER 
TO ENHANCE TRAFFIC SAFETY AND CLARIFY REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Eagle River is committed to ensuring the safety and well-being of all its residents 
and visitors by maintaining clear and unobstructed visibility at intersections and other critical locations; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the current Visibility Triangle Ordinance has been identified as requiring amendments to 
address safety concerns, improve clarity, and ensure compliance with modern engineering standards; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the importance of balancing safety considerations with property 
owners’ rights and community aesthetics; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Eagle River as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT 
 
The purpose of this resolution is to amend the existing Visibility Triangle Ordinance to: 

• Ensure adequate sight distance for drivers, bicyclists, and pedestrians at intersections and 
driveways. 

• Provide clear guidelines for property owners regarding permissible structures and vegetation 
within visibility triangles. 

 
SECTION 2. AMENDMENTS TO THE VISIBILITY TRIANGLE ORDINANCE 106-263 
 
The City Council hereby adopts the following amendments to the Visibility Triangle Ordinance: 
Sec. 106-263. Visibility triangles for properties adjoining State or U.S. Highways. 
 
This section applies only to properties adjoining State or US Highways. A visibility triangle shall be 
established at each corner of intersecting streets in order to provide adequate sight distance. At the 
intersections of streets where the intersecting streets are both at grade, visibility triangles are 
established for each property by drawing two 30-foot lines on state or US highways, or two 20-foot lines 
on other City streets, from back of curb or pavement edge if curb does not exist away from the start of 

Commented [RG1]: 20-foot is our typical set back, so 
shouldn’t cause a hardship in residential areas.  Our existing 
ordinance states 30-feet for state and US highways. 



 
 

Office of Zoning & Administration    525 E. Maple Street, PO Box 1269, Eagle River, WI 54521    715-479-8682 
https://eagleriverwi.gov/ 

the corner nearest to the intersection behind the curb and then drawing the connecting hypotenuse 
connecting the ends of the two drawn lines. Signs, fences, natural vegetation and other obstructions are 
restricted to no taller than 30 inches in height within this visibility Triangle or signs that are on poles 
leaving 85 percent open from 30 inches to a minimum of eight feet are also allowed. In addition, 
signage, fencing or natural vegetation or any other obstruction must not exceed 30 inches in height in 
the first 100 feet along the any state or US highway from the property corner nearest the intersection 
for 15 feet from the back of curb; signs that are on poles leaving 85 percent open from 30 inches to a 
minimum of eight feet are also allowed.  
 
For alleyways, the visibility triangle is established using 15-foot lines on the property lines away from the 
start of the corner nearest to the intersection then drawing the connecting hypotenuse connecting the 
ends of the two drawn lines with all the same limitations, including the 100-foot strip, outlined in the 
preceding paragraph.  
 
This section does not apply to signalized intersections.  
 
Character of Visibility Triangle. A Visibility Triangle shall contain no fences constructed of solid materials, 
structures, earth banks, hedges, plantings, walls or other obstructions. The following are exempted from 
this provision:  

• Existing buildings constructed prior to the ordinance adoption 
• Chain-link fences that do not obstruct visibility 
• Public utility poles and fire hydrants 
• Trees trimmed to the trunk 
• Other plant species of open growth habit that are not planted in the form of a hedge and which 

are so planted and trimmed as to leave, in all seasons, a clear and unobstructed cross-view 
• Official signs and signals. 

 
SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 
This ordinance shall take effect immediately after its passage, approval, and publication as required by 
law. 
 
Dated this ______ day of ________________, 2025        
  
 
____________________          _________________________ 
JEFFREY A. HYSLOP, MAYOR   BECKY BOLTE, CLERK/TREASURER 
 
 
Date adopted: __________ 







La
ke

Silv
er

Roa
d

Eas
t

La
ke

S
ilv

er
R

oa
d

N
or

th

Telephone pedestal

Utility pole

Steel nail found
1" dia. iron pipe found

0' 30'

Scale 1"  = 30'

15' 60'

W

S

N

E

Vilas County Grid

Computed position

Silver

Lake

Government Lot 8

Government Lot 9

Parcel ID: 221-982

Jonathan C. Cook
Doc. No. 497896

40'

G
ov

er
nm

en
t L

ot
 8

G
ov

er
nm

en
t L

ot
 7

O
verhead U

tilities

Overhead Utilities

City
 of E

agle River

Parcel ID
: 221-455

Lo
g G

ua
rd

ra
il /

 F
en

ce

Bitu
mino

us
 R

oa
dw

ay

PRELIM
INARY

66'

S35° 58' 05"E
25.82'

Exis
tin

g R
/W

 Li
ne

Proposed Permanent
Highway  Easement

11,301 sq. ft.

Edg
e o

f tr
av

ele
d r

oa
dw

ay

Proposed Temporary
Construction  Easement

1,030 sq. ft.

25'

N
01

° 
11

' 0
7"

W

13
2.

54
'

S88° 48' 53"W

S
01

° 
11

' 0
7"

E

19
0.

54
'

34
.6

1'

25.31'

0.51'

46
2.0

5'42
3.2

8'

S45
° 0

3' 
15

"W

38
.77

'

N45
° 0

3' 
15

"E

44
2.0

6'

N
01

° 
24

' 4
3"

W

99
.3

6'

SW Corner of
Doc. No. 497896

23
.3

9'

28.00'

50
.2

0'

N

U

ROC

Q-ENO

RE

RE
TRA

33

28

Steel nail found
(Monument and

witnesses verified)

N41
° 4

0' 
19

"E

21
00

.9
3'

25'

25'

www.mainesandassociates.com

S
H

E
E

T 1 O
F 1

PREPARED FOR:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

M
A

P
 #:

2025005

LW
V

01/29/2025 MAINES  ASSOCIATES&
Land Surveyors

Eagle River, WI 54521
Phone 715.479.2570

Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
Phone 715.356.9485

East Silver Lake Road R/W Exhibit
Being part of  Government Lot 8

Section 28, T 40 N, R 10 E
City of Eagle River

Vilas County, Wisconsin

City of Eagle River

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

11.0000

La
ke

Silv
er

Roa
d

Eas
t

La
ke

S
ilv

er
R

oa
d

N
or

th

Telephone pedestal

Utility pole

Steel nail found
1" dia. iron pipe found

0' 30'

Scale 1"  = 30'

15' 60'

W

S

N

E

Vilas County Grid

Computed position

Silver

Lake

Government Lot 8

Government Lot 9

Parcel ID: 221-982

Jonathan C. Cook
Doc. No. 497896

40'

G
ov

er
nm

en
t L

ot
 8

G
ov

er
nm

en
t L

ot
 7

O
verhead U

tilities

Overhead Utilities

City
 of E

agle River

Parcel ID
: 221-455

Lo
g G

ua
rd

ra
il /

 F
en

ce

Bitu
mino

us
 R

oa
dw

ay

PRELIM
INARY

66'

S35° 58' 05"E
25.82'

Exis
tin

g R
/W

 Li
ne

Proposed Permanent
Highway  Easement

11,301 sq. ft.

Edg
e o

f tr
av

ele
d r

oa
dw

ay

T

T

T

T

S

E

W

W

OH

OH

OH

O
H

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

OH

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

CPCP

AS
PH

AL
T

AS
PH

AL
T

ASPHALT

Proposed Temporary
Construction  Easement

1,030 sq. ft.

25'

N
01

° 
11

' 0
7"

W

13
2.

54
'

S88° 48' 53"W

S
01

° 
11

' 0
7"

E

19
0.

54
'

34
.6

1'

25.31'

0.51'

46
2.0

5'42
3.2

8'

S45
° 0

3' 
15

"W

38
.77

'

N45
° 0

3' 
15

"E

44
2.0

6'

N
01

° 
24

' 4
3"

W

99
.3

6'

SW Corner of
Doc. No. 497896

23
.3

9'

28.00'

50
.2

0'

N

U

ROC

Q-ENO

RE

RE
TRA

33

28

Steel nail found
(Monument and

witnesses verified)

N41
° 4

0' 
19

"E

21
00

.9
3'

Silt
Fence

Slope
Intercept

Silt
Fence

Slope
Intercept

25'

25'

www.mainesandassociates.com

S
H

E
E

T 1 O
F 1

PREPARED FOR:

D
A

TE
:

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: 

M
A

P
 #:

2025005

LW
V

01/29/2025 MAINES  ASSOCIATES&
Land Surveyors

Eagle River, WI 54521
Phone 715.479.2570

Arbor Vitae, WI 54568
Phone 715.356.9485

East Silver Lake Road R/W Exhibit
Being part of  Government Lot 8

Section 28, T 40 N, R 10 E
City of Eagle River

Vilas County, Wisconsin

City of Eagle River

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


	2025.2.6 Planning Commission Agenda
	1-9-25 Planning Commission Mtg Minutes
	Premier ER LLC Phase 2 Conditional Use Permit
	Premier ER LLC Phase 2 Conditional Use Permit - Site Plan
	Notice of Public Hearing Publication - multi family housing 2025.1.8
	Public Hearing Notice - Multi Family CUP Phase 2 2025.1.14
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

	Letter - Multi Family Public Hearing 2025.1.8
	Owner List
	Indiana-Hospital Parcel for Sale
	N Bond Street Parcel for Sale
	Ordinance xxx - Auxillary Housing Unit V2
	DRAFT ORDINANCE COPY FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY.

	garbowicz email Aux Housing Unit 1.27.25
	Ordinance xxx - draft Amendment to the Visibility Triangle Ordinance 106-263
	DRAFT ORDINANCE COPY FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY.

	garbowicz email visibility triangle 1.27.25
	2025005 - EASEMENT EXHIBIT 1-29-25
	Sheets and Views
	EASEMENT EXHIBIT


	2025005 - EASEMENT EXHIBIT w-Design XREF 1-29-25
	Sheets and Views
	EASEMENT EXHIBIT


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



